J sts‘-' \
ot J—
%—
\ “L‘%.‘:sacot“f

Finance Committee Meeting
April 9, 2019
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1

AGENDA

1) Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of March 12,2019 minutes
c) Approval of April Agenda

2) New Business
a) March DIB financials
b) March DPMD financials
c) Outstanding citation debt

3) On-Going Business
a) Update DPMD reserve fund plan recommendations
b) Update Auditor Response on extension of contract
c) Requested review and understanding of DPMD 145.4
Allowance for doubtful accounts.
d) Update on creating expense line for DPMD reserve fund and
account balance on balance sheet.

4) Public Comment
5) Adjournment

6) On Hold

a) June —6-month Y.0.Y. review of DPMD financials with in-house
management.



Minutes of the
Finance Committee
Tuesday, March 12, 2019

Attendance: Charlie Switzer, John Hodgdon, Adam Cobb, Mambwe Mutanuka, Lissa Dees
Parking Members Attendance: Danny Zimmern, Clay Roesch, Kevin Lehman

I Call to Order - Mr. Switzer called the meeting to order at 4:36 pm.

a) Mr. Switzer confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.
b) There was a motion and a second to approve the March 12, 2019 agenda
¢) The was a motion and a second to approve the February 12, 2019 minutes.

I.  On-Going Business

a) Mrs. Dees provided DIB treasure’s report for February and explained $32K expense for covering
remainder of 2018 First City Lights Festival expense.

b) The committee unanimously approved the F ebruary DIB financials after discussing bollard revenue
received from Gallery Night. Mr. Switzer questioned why DIB charges for rental of Bollards and how the
purchase of the bollards transpired.

¢) Mrs. Dees provided DPMD treasure’s report for February and reminded committee of transition grace
period given for monthly pass holders and citations during Passport and LPR roll-out.

d) The committee discussed 145.4 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts on the DPMD Balance Sheet. Mrs. Dees
to get more clarification on how this amount is calculated, tracked and how long it takes before citations
are moved into the account category and report back to the committee in March.

e) The committee unanimously approved the DPMD February financials.

f)  Mrs. Dees provided detail on explanation item 4060 DPMD overhead reimbursement as requested in
February by Mr. Cobb.

g) Mors. Dees provided answer to Mr. Ballenger’s question for what DPMD pays in credit card fees.

h) The Finance and Parking (DPMD) committee members discussed clarification on $30K budgeted annual
reserve fund versus the $100k investments.

1) It was requested that Mrs. Dees to have the DPMD monthly reserve funds reflected on P&I and total
account amount reflected on Balance Sheet beginning in March.

j)  After much discussion, the Finance committee and Parking committee members present agreed on the
following recommendation for investment of the $100k from the DPMD checking account;

* Allocate $100k into a short-term FDIC insured CD
o $50K into a 3-month CD at current interest rate of 2.4%
o $50k into a 6-month CD at current interest rate of 2.5%

* Based on the current rising interest rate environment, there is no need to select any instrument that would
extend further than 6-months. This option provides flexibility and would allow for Board to take
advantage should interest rate rise while leaving significant amounts of liquidity in the account.

k) Mrs. Dees updated the committee on the extension of the Warren -Averett contract.

III. New Business
a) None

IV. Public Comment



Ms. Dubuisson informed the committee of house bill impacting CRA spending, requested committees work
closely with City on safety issues ‘not just panhandling’, the need to monitor walkability/bike-ability impacts
on the district and informed committee of March 19" meeting to discuss walkability which could impact on-
street parking.

V. Hold Items
a) 6-month Y.0.Y comparison of in-house management versus contract management for parking funds. This
will be on-hold until June.

VL. Adjournment the meeting was adjourned at 5:49 p.m,



Treasure’s Report - DIB & DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board

From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasure’s Report

Date: April

Following this Memo are the March Income Statements and Balance Sheets.

Total Income DIB March: $64,397.71
Total Expense DIB March: $42,328.03

Total Income DPMD March: $85,579.69
Total Expense DPMD March: $36,744.76

Notes:



193png Japun ygg welgdo.d Jopessequuy 000/

Juswasingquial HO Jo 1ed se pPatanod - JaA0 TS asuadxj asueunsu| 00S

(Yauow uof136png| saxe] g s}ijauag ‘saliejes TO0S

4apun) - JUSWISINGUIS] PRIYIIAO 8upjied 01 anp HzTS - 195png 4an0 A6S - 090F 23S

sasuadxa pajdafoid sapun NUIS MBININD asuadx]
asuadxg

luswiasinquial peaysano 3unyed o) anp ATTS - anuanai pagsfoud Jano ypTs|  quisy pPeayJIan0 qinda 090p

QLA J9A0 YES - Yluow ay) 1o} anuanas pajaaloid Japun T4 19)4ejA x0je|ed 00l
ANU3AaI padafoid 13n0 NTTS MIININQD awodu|

S910N gid uondudssg 2po)




00°002 zsey 86'66 05'2ZhL 80°2 991 SL€T
00'52L 8b'Z9- 8’29 000 ZroL- ZroL 000
00°002°t 0£'LSE 00°00L'2 0£°LSH'Z AAR:] 00°05€ Ty
00'00L' 00°06€°}- 00°0SE°t 000 00'622- 00'622 000
00°000°Z 00°000'z- 000002 000 000
000042 95 ¥.8°L 00°05€°L 95'v2L'T 00°092 00°5Z2 00°68¥
00°009°06 1 ZE'688°0L 00°00€'GZ ZE'BBYGHL 76'C9E'6 00'0SS'ZL Z6'EL6'LT
00°000'L¥L 8516 L 00°005'¢. Zh'G85'69 z6°LPE'E- 00°0SZ'ZL 80°Z06'6
00°009'¢ 00°008°L- 00°008°} 000 00°00¢- 00°00€ 000
000 1£'862'G 000 1£'862'G ¥5'€8.L 000 vGe8s
S1'2LL'69 GZ'Ees’oL
82°2€0°S 50'568
00'825°L52 0£°0 00'826'LSZ  0£'825'L5Z 000
000 8y'182°2) 000 8¥'18L°TL 8V'9/2'C 00°0 8Y'9/2'2
00°000°2 86°666- 86'666 000 19'99}- L9'991 000
00'050'% 000
00'090°688 ¥.'SES'V6 96'CYZ'LLS  0.621°G99 2£°820°LL PE'BOE'ES 1L L6E'YD
00°090'688 7L'GES V6 96°EVZ' LIS 0.612'G99 2£°820°LL VE'BOE'ES  LLLBETO
000 LL1SL g 000 2071512 000 000 000
00'005°} 00°00¥°Z 00°00S°L 00'006°S 000 000 000
00°9vZ'6¥L 69°2¥0'28 86°229'%2 19'599°191 62'908'cL LV LEF'TL  OvErZioz
00°GSE¥L 05'259'c 0§°22L°4€ 00°0£8'0F §2'090°z- SZ'96L'9  00°0EL'y
000 00°08% 000 00087 000 000 000
00°G5E'v. 0szLL'E 05724128 00°0SE'0F S2'090'z- SZ'96L'9  000EL'w
00°00% 00012 00°00¥ 00019 00°0.1- 00°00% 00°0€Z
00'825°LST 0E0 00'825'1S2 08825152 000
00'LES'SOP 000 05'69.'20Z  05'69/°20Z 000 STY6L'EE STHBL'EE
0028 000
00°005'9 z00sz'e 86'6¥2'S 00°005'9 L9°11G- L9L¥S 000
196png jenuuy  jaBpng JeAQ ¢ 19BPNE QLA 6L 4B - 81, PO ebpngienp ¢  19Bpng 6L Jep

6102 Yyotew

osuadx3 }saialu| - LL0S

894 Jisodaq 10911 yuegq - gL0S

sebieyg yueq - 600s

sBunsapy aspwwos - goos

Bunaap |enuuy - J00g

sBunea pieoq - 9005

Saxe] @ sjyausg ‘sale|eg . |00 [el10]
13YjQ - saxe] 1@ sjyauag ‘saueles - L00S
$994 ulwpy |jo4hed - 6°L00S
uonnquuo) Jafoldw3 (q)coy - §°€00S
asuadx3 Aiejeg Jopessequiy - |1°LO0S
pessequy -juo) Jekojduwi3 (q)goy - LS €00S

Soxe] g sjyauag ‘saueles - LOOS

Juswied [eaopaiu] Wy - 000§

Jayyp-asuadxg asueinsu| - $00S

9oueInsu| dwoy sIayJop - 005

Bulyseps ainssaid - Lyog

asuadxyg

1joud ssoin

awoou| |ejo]

P3309)j10) xB) S3|eg - 006t
siejuay piejjog - 080%
juswesinquisy PH49A0 AdNA - 090F
anuaAdy weuboud |ejo]
BWOodU| ISIW J9NIEN xoje|ed - GEOT
sjuawfed Jopuap 19jJe Xojeled - 00V
anuaasy weisboiyq
depy pue diyssaquispy aysgepm - 0Zow
aWodU| [BIOMBIU] VYD - SLOY
BNUBA3Y WAIOIBA PY - 0LOY
awodu| IsIW - 000
Bujysem aunssaid ylemspis - nL7 - 580

awoouy|

asuadx3j/pwoou] Aleuipig

Alup asn Jwby Jo4 -eouewiopad 196png SS07 9 Jjoid
ddvo4d LNJIWIAOUdWI NMOLNMOA

siseg |enJaoy



00'000°GL £6°L¥G G- 00°005°2 10°256°) z8'616" 00082+  81°00¢
00'00Z'¢ 16°688 86'665'L §5°68Y'Z £9'992- 19992 000
00°00G¥ 00°062'2- 000522 000 00°G.¢- 00°6.¢ 00°0
00°09€°28 98'vZ5'e- 00'089°ct 71'G51°0F 65'858- 00082'L L¥lgre
00'GSEvL ¥Z' 195G v LIl LE 0Z0L9°LE Zr'0/g°)- 9Z'96L'9  ¥9°GZ8'Y
000002 69°SE0‘L 86°666 L9°6E0'e 05°€Pe 19'991 1101
00°000°'S 86'661Z- 86'661'Z 000 L9°9LY- L0°0L 000
00°000'¢ 51996~ 00°00G°} G8'EEs 80°891- 00°052 618
00°000'9 9 LYL'E 00°000'¢ rO'LYL'O 589 00°005 SZ'ley
00°005'L £r6.9- 00°0S2 15702 00'G2L- 00'szL 000
000052 200521~ 2005zl 000 £€'802- ££°802 000
00'G6S°21 06°265'L- 052648 00'S¥Z'/ GZ'98- GZ'99%'L  00°08E'L
00°00%°L 86'669- 86°669 000 L99LL- 19911 000
00'09€'GE 15960z~ 86'6L9'LL L'E8G'GL 2112G- L9'0V6's  05°ZZP'T
00°000'91 Z0'000'8- 200008 000 £E°EEE ) EE'EEEL 000
00°000'0 6521901 86°666 72 L5TLO'GE 19°991p- 29991y 000
00'000°L9 20°005'08- Z0°005°08 000 ££°€80'G- €£'€80'S 000
00°000°ZL 8r'§lz- 86°661'8 05+8Z'8 €8Sy L99LF'L  05LL8°L
0000081 00'6eS°L- 00°000'6 00°G.7'L 00°00G"}- 00'00S°L 000
00'008'0L 00028'c 00°00F'8 000222t 00°05L- 00°00¥'L  00°0SZ'}
00°000°92 z0'066'8- 20°000'8€E 00°010°'6Z ££°E8E'9- EC'EEE'D 000
00°005°2 $/°099'¢- 00°052°c 568 G1°GEG- 00629 Sz'68
00°000°S ¥1°280°2- 86'667'Z L WARY L9°9Lp- L9°0Lt 000
00'965't 90019~ 00862 ¥6°£89°L 1L0'90g- 00°€8¢ 66'9L
00°005°2 0Z'629 20°05Z°L 2T6.8'L L6'CL ££'802 A4 T4
000022 60’652~ Z000L°L LBYPE £8°E8L- €eesl 000
00°000°'E 8E'EHSL 00°005°L 8E'EF0'E 00°052- 00°052 000
00'9€6'cL 88vzlLc- Z0'896'0 rL'EP8's €806~ €E°19L'L 057959
00°000'L $8°/82- z0°00S VAN ARA €L'Es- £e'e8 000
000059 oLLzy'L- 86°6¥2'C 88'828°L LO'08%- L9LYS 99'55
00°00Z'c L Ly 86'665°L 12855'L §Z'59- 2999z zr'1oz
00°09€°Z1 192012 00°08L'9 L9'gge's 19°9¢1L 00°0£0'L  29°99L°L
19bpng |enuuy  jaBpngienQ ¢ 19Bpng QLA 6L JBN-81.390 19BpngienQ ¢  jebpng 61 1ep

6102 yaie|

|eydes - juswdinb3g - $002
SUOIEDIUNWIWOYD - £002
swoun - 2004
JoqeT weiboid Jopessequiy - L00.
weibold Jopessequiy - 000.L
19Miey xojejed - 0009 [el0oL
130 - 13Y1e N xo4ejed - 0009
1sal9)u| xe] s3es - 0L09
§994 pJed HP31] MiNd - 8009
Bunaxse - 009
awdsinquiiay abeajip -HISIA Wied - 9009
uoneiqala) Alesisaluuy e - 5009
[e1udy 3910 3jqeliod - #009
8.ns0[) 19241 [ SHWIRd - £009
JwbBy 3oefoud 1M XxoelRY - LOOY
1ayJey xojejed - 0009
Ajiqer jesauas) -soueansu - 0£0S
2in}N) pue sy - 8205
juswdojaaaq olwouosy - LZ0G
[#suno [eba - 9z0s
npny - GZ0S
Buideayyoog - $Z05
sjue}nsuo) BuneyJel - £Z05
aJueusjuiey g Jleday - ZZos
‘oNp3 g Juswulelsluy [ARL] - LZ0S
onealiqnd ‘suonduosqns ‘sang - 0Z0S
Buisea pewzgioddng ssindwos) - 6LOS
BujisoH a)sgom - 2105
uoddng aysqap - LL0S
SUOIEDIUNWWOI3I3] - 9L0S
sbejsod - GL0G
asempoguawdinby 29140 - ¥1.05
sal|ddng 32140 - £1.05
Juay 82140 - ZLOS

Alup asn Jwbp 1o -aouewopiad 38bpng sso B Jy0id

Jdvod LNJW3IAOUdINI NMOLNMOA

siseg [enJooy



000 L8°LET'SS V661~ 187181°CS 0v'€10'S)L 66'v10'L  6£'880°ZZ
00°000°0% Z8'816'6L- 00°000°0Z 81’18 621966~ 0000001 L2'8L
00°000°0% 28'816'6L- 00°000'0Z 8L'Lg 6271866 0000004 L2'8L
00°000°0% 00°000°02- 00°000°02 000 00°000'01- 00000°0L 000
000 8L'1g 000 8118 128l 000 LLgL
00°000°0%- £9°0S1'¢L ¥6'6¥0'02-  69°00L'ES 69'v66'%Z L0'GZ6'2-  89°690°Z2
00°090°626 LL'gge’LE 06'€6Z'L6S  LO'69'TLY Z£'996'c - SE'T6Z'9S £0'8TE'TV
00090221 L1E7LLGL- 8662019 L9'S16°GY 80°06+'¢- 1912101 651249
00000°'S 82°999'|- 86'66%'C 0.¢e8 1991~ L99LY 000
000002 18°0L0'¢- Z0°00s°s S1'68F ££'€85- £€°€85 000
19bpng enuuy  1eBpng sea0 ¢ 19BPNE QLA 6L JeN- 81,190 3ebpng A0 ¢ 3196png 6l ley

6102 yaiep

awoou| 1oN
awoou| JBYIO I8N

awoau| 12yl |ejo L
juswAieday ueo gwdda - S90¥
JIUBMO||Y UOIJI3||0D XB] S3|es - 0861
Jwoou| JIsyiQ
asuadx3fawosu| J2YI10
swoau| A1eulpiQ 19N
asuadxz |ejo)
weiboud Jopessequiy - 000 [EI0L
saiddng |euoliuer - gooL
W B ¥ Juswidinb3 - 5002

Alup asn ywbp 104 -esuewioyied 396png SS0T R }ijoid

ddvoqg LNJWIAOHdINI NMOLNMOd

siseg |eniooy



DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD
Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only

As of March 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
101.1 - BP Funds for Beautification

101.2 - LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating - Other

Total 101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - A/R-Property Assessments
Total Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
140.10 - Due from City of Pensacola
140.5 - Due from Friends of Downtown
140.7 - Due from Holiday Lights
162 - City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm
164 - Prepaid Insurance
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
240 - Equipment
260 - Furniture & Fixtures
275 - Website Capitalized
300 - Less Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
Employee Advance

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Salaries
458 - Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr
471 - Payroll Liabilities
4849 - Deferred Revenue Sign Maint
490 : Deferred Revenue-Prop Taxes
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities

Mar 31, 19

68,146.07
5,000.00
195,577.41

268,723.48

268,723.48

202,765.50

ey

202,765.50

160.55
500.00
73,670.00
1,000.00
1,328.04

76,658.59

548,147.57

135,217.17
4,541.23
10,850.00
-111,590.00

—

39,018.40

97.62

97.62
—_—
587,263.59

457.07

457.07

-1,392.81
6.66
5,101.95
5,000.00
247,587.08
256,302.88

256,759.95



DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only

As of March 31, 2019
Mar 31, 19
o= s e 3]

N/P - DLL Financial Solutions

Deferred Interest -498.85

N/P - DLL Financial Solutions - Other 7,804.68

Total N/P - DLL Financial Solutions 7,306.03

Total Long Term Liabilities 7.306.03

Total Liabilities 264,065.98
Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 353,723.74

587  Fund Balance -83,708.00

Net Income 53,181.87

Total Equity 323,197.61

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 587,263.59




JOES = M3lnaJ JUaAa |e1dads - pa1adpnq jou - QLA M9S 1U9A3 23dS Juawadiogul ¥Z-0S
1'39S He1s AINdA MZTS = 188pNng Jano Wy1s luswssinquiiay pesytanQ v1-0S
$3210AUI JO Bulwil 01 aNQ LA J3pUn YGS - yluow sy Joj suoidsfo.d sspun y5s do- 0) yseug 00-0¢
LA STS pue yiuow 104 00SzS pung aaJasay Sunjied 0€-0S
Yiuow Jof sasuadxa pajaafoid sapun ysps MBINIBAOD asuadx3
asuadx3
d.LA 3@3png yum 1a81e3 uo - yuow ayl 40y suoiydafoad 1ano yES saulq 3upjied 00-%¢
$911089]1e 1294400 01Ul 3NuaAal Lodsseq uoneisied /i1 00-€¢
9INqUISIp 01 Papa3uU UO11I3.1102 UIUNOIIL - YIUOW 3Y3 J0J suoildafoid JaA0 NEZS
Suimoys 10u s1apjoy ssed A|yluo - Yiuow syl Joj suoiidafoud Japun HOTS OSl 00-1IZ
3upjied 1uang |e12ads WoJy Yyuow ayj 10) suondaloid Jano NS TRIIETTENT] 00-0Z
QLA J3A0 NZS - yluow ay3 4oy suondafoud sapun Hzs dp- o) yses| 00-€T
3uimoys jou siap|oy ssed Ajyruop 107 euoSeusie| 00-Z1
duimoys 1ou s1ap|oy ssed Ajyiuoy xojejed Yyuon 00-IT
anuanai pajaafoid 1ano Y55

M3INIBNQD

awodu|

S210N Nda

ainda




Z jo | abeq

000 6286961 000 64'869'61 000 oo0 000
000 v0ZL8'vI 000 yoecLe'vl 000 00°0 000
000 Slvel'e 000 P 7A R 000 000 000
00°0 00'29.'2 000 00729.°C 000
00'S¥S LS 66°188'1- 8¥'zLL'8C 6¥°068'ce SESKL - Zy's6l'y 100§
000 S/'20¢€ 000 GLL0€ L0°08 000 10°05
00°+02'9 00°2Z0L'e- 00°Z0L'e 000 00°/1S- 00°2LS 000
00°000°¢ 00°089- 00°005°} 00028 00°0Sz- 00052 000
00°282°L 05 €9~ 05°'c¥9 000 S¢'L0L- S¢'L0L 000
00°¥S0' L e ¥9L- 86'925'ce ¥1'29.'¢e Z1iee'e- 1126t 000
00°648'02 ZGLEP'0L- TS LEP'0L 000 8G°6€4°L- 8G°6EL'L 000
00°000°65 86'667'62- 86'667'6Z 000 L9916 L99L6'Y 000
00'000°GL 000052
00°596'2£6 6.°Z.9'Cl- Y28y 99F 19608251 09°2e8'¥ 60°/¥i'LL 696.5°28
00°'596°2£6 6L°2L9'CL- O 281 901 £9'608°25¥ 09°ZE8'Y 60°L¥L'lL 6961528
000 G0 LOV'8L- 000 GO'LOV'8L- 000 000 000
00°008'L 00°006- 00°006 000 00°051- 00°0SL 000
00°000°} 20°005- Z0'005 000 £L°E8- £e'es 000
00°000°'081 66°0/8 00°000°06 66°0.8°06 00°Sv8'e- 00°000°GL  00'SSL'ZL
00°008°GS T elEEL- 00°006'22 84°025'¥) 8€'198°¢- 00059y  29'88/°L
00°000°291 8C'€L6°9¢ 86'667'c8 9z’ eL¥'0TL yoze'ee L9'916°cl  vl/geilE
00°000°s6€ 66°259'0F- 8666761 66°9¥8'051 88'88€'01- 19'916°2¢ 61/25'CC
000 00°€90'8) 000 00°€90'81 00°G.L'e 00’0 00'S.L'e
00°59¢°28 SEYEV'T 05°28L LY G8'9L9'cy LLL9BL- G/'€98'9  ¥9206'F
00°000°cZ €E¥TS'G- 86°661'LL G9'G/6'S LL'ETL L L9°916°L  0S°E6L
00°000°/€ 08'60L2- 00°00SEL 0Z°06E'LL 00'0s2'2- 00052 000
000 00vLL 000 00'vLL 000
00'6£2'G1L 000
1ebpng jenuuy  jaBpng seaQ ¢  196png alA 6L JIBN-81,390 196png ianp ¢ 19bpng 61 1Bl
6102 yaienw

sosuadx3 BunesadQ gNdd - 00-0S
sasuadx3 paleys AWdd - 00-0% (2301
aleys Asy 107 euobeue] - $o-0p
Hoduy/add 84eys A3y sso "4'd - £0-0F
OQ/M 3JBYS dNUIASY BIDUBPUAI] - LO-0F
sasuadx3 paseys AWdAd - 00-0%
asuadx3 yses] aiNdd - 00-0€ 12301
sannnn Jopedwod ysely - £0-0¢
321AJ9g J9)sdwing sjuaag [e1dads - G0-08
5894 AJUNO3S - $0-0¢
S92 ||ypueT - £0-0¢
921aiag Ja)sdwing - a1qnday - Lo-0¢
asuadx3 ysesL Awda - 00-0¢
paAsassay . ££0S
Xe| sdjes - ¥£0S
asuadx3 pung aalasay Bunjied - pg-05

asuadx3y

Hjoid ssoun

awioou| [ejo|

paj99)j0D Xe| SO|es - |0-6Z
shuwuad Buppied jenuspisay - 00-9Z
994 jJuswade|d Jalsdwin( 19305UQ - 00-5Z
seul4 Bunjied - 00-¥Z

s19)a|\ 9oedg a|bulg - zp-cz
suonejsfed - L0-£Z

abeieo) Joa1)S UOSIBlSl - 00-1Z
abeseg eiduspusalu| - 00-0Z

yseil - 00-€L

107 1893ng euobelie] - pp-zL

J071 xojejed YJON - 00-LL

107 J33Ud) [BIDIPNF - 00-0L
wuoge|d }2asuQ - £0-¢Z

awoou|

asuadx3/pwoou) AleuipiQ

KluQ asn Jwbp 1o - asurWIOLE }obpng sso1 9 1j0.id

1o13s1q Juswebeuepy Bunjied umojumoq

siseg |eniaay
61i¥0/¥0
WNd ov:8



Z Jo Z abeyg

000 5 ¥62°08 Z0°0 95°'v¥62°08 81'G10°0§ 19'999°9-  15'8pE'ch
000 L6'€ZL 000 16'€2. S9'€9 000 G9'e9
000 16°€TL 000 L6°€CL G9'€9 000 S9'€9
000 16°€2L 000 L6ETL §S9°¢9 000 G9'E9
000 2502008 ¢0'0 6502008 £G°1G6'6F 19'999°0-  98'¥8Z'cl
00°'596'2€6 9E'€YL'C6- Laarasraelel 80'6£L°2.LE €6'8LL'Gh- 9L°ELY'P8  £8'¥6Z'6E
00'G+5'66. 99'229'c8- 9v'cLL'l6E 08'6¥L'vLE £e'/1e'9e- 60°296°2, 9LbrLOg
00°000'9¢ 00°0G6°E1L- 00°000°g1 00°0S0't 00°000°¢- 00000t 000
00°€LS'ES 69°L8L pE- 8¥'952'0¢ LT Ger L Y65 - erest'y 000
000 S1'G96'S 000 G1'G96'G L9'GLLL 000 LOGLLYL
00°002'26 08's6¢' /¢ 00°009'8y 0z vve'Le L0'929'2- 00°00L'8  66'ELY
00°000°G v ivLe- 866612 v4'8G¢ £9°91- 1991y 000
00°000°cZ GE'RBLBT- Z0°00S'ZL 29'1856 €E'SLE- £€£'¢80'c 0089/}
00'988°z61 20'Srr'Ge- Z0Ery'o6 00°'866°0L £8°€/0'91- €8°€09L 000
00°000°'9 1G°62€'C- 00°000°c 6%'049 00°00G- 00005 000
00°000°GL Zeesee- 00°005°L 89°/¥Z's 19486~ 00052t  ££'Z69
00°000'%L vTerL - 86'666'0 ¥£958'G SG°L6¢C £9°991°L ZTYov'L
00°000'G8 0£'sr8 L L- Z000S ¢y ZLv59'0g 80°0L8'¥- €L'€80°L  G2'€LTT
00°00L°ZL 86'vZr' | Z0°050°9 00°GL¥ L €€°800°L- €€'800°L 000
00'9vZ'6rl ¥0'8+0'08 86°229't/ 0’ LL9'09) 09°GEL'YL PNV I AN ALK 4
00°00¢ £0°08- 00°0SL £6'69 00'S5¢- 00'se 000
00°000°¢€E FAR: FAVAN 00°005°91 IS8YT'vE 9£°629'z- 00°054'C  +9veL
00°000°2 86°G98- 86'666 00'vel £9°991- £9'991 000
000 86'609'C 000 86'609'2 000 o000 000
00°000°0F 00°000°02- 00°000'02 000 00°000°0L- 00°000°0L 000
00°00¢ ooceL- 00051 00'Zle 00'9L- 00'G2 00'6
00°000°8 86'666'c- 86°666°C 000 £9'999- 29999 000
000 00°00L 000 0000} 000 000 000
00°000°¢CL 2+'920'9 00°000°9 8¥'920°C1 0s'SLe 00°000°L  0S'GLE'L
00°000'6 oeovs'e- 00°00S'% 0LeGL SGvLy- 00062 St'Gee
15°96€'Z 000
LE'GEE'Y 000
196png |enuuy  396png JeAQ § 19Bpng AlA 6LJeN-8L,320 19bpng 1BAQ § 19bpng 61 1Bl
6102 Ya1el

awoou| JoN

awosu| JBYI0 I8N

awoou| JaylQ |ejo

awoou| BYIQ - 00-09
awoou| JAYIO

asuadx3/awooau| JayiQ

awosu| A1euipiQ 19N

asuadxy jejol

sasuadx3 Bugesado Anda - 00-0§ L10L

sjuawaaoadw) adesspue] [ 19ens - 8Z-05
wawdinb3 J8jo - 9Z-05

Byd sjusag sadg Juswaoiouy . $z-0g
AJag aloyu3g Bupjied oenuo) - £2-05
siieday uonelsAey - 7z-05

ow/9syL§ uoayied uonelsied - LZ-05
sjoenuo) juswsabeuey - 0Z-05

anp3 g Jusliulelsajuy [sAel] - 61-05
sannn - 81-05

Buiding @ abeubis - £1-05
adueuajuiel @ Jieday Ajoe - 9L-05
$S931A19G |RUOISSAJ0Id - §1-0G
JUBWIASINQUIISY PEIYIBAQ - ¥L-0G
so|iddng 22140 - £1-05

Yaleasay / Bunuud ; Bunasey - z1-05
suonduosqng B sang - L1-0S
98°L12°2$-221A198 J98Q - 0L-0S

ueo giqg - 8d1A188 193 - 60-05
sebiey yueg - g0-05

esuadx3 1qaq peg - £0-0S

omy - 90-0§

$324 30 J9)a N Bunyied - 60-05

s994 0 obelen uosiogar - yo-0g
uoneaidaq - Z0-05

ladaay abeies - soueinsu| - gz-05

Alup asn Jwbp 104 - esuewiopay }obpng sso1 g Jyo.id

PIsIg Juswsbeue Bunued umoyumogqg

siseg |enJaoy
6L/v0Iv0
Nd 018



Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only
As of March 31, 2019

Mar 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
103 - Parking Reserve Trust 15,000.00
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage 1,717.20
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8 265,575.10
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358 19,817.20
Total Checking/Savings 302,109.50
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines 79,605.00
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -62,915.80
Total Accounts Receivable 16,689.20
Other Current Assets
164 - Prepaid Expense 9,390.96
Total Other Current Assets 9,390.96
Total Current Assets 328,189.66
Fixed Assets
245 - Signage 8,828.37
241 - Equipment 477,449.57
290 - Improvements 266,068.00
300 - Accumulated Depreciation -335,774.14
Total Fixed Assets 416,571.80
TOTAL ASSETS 744,761.46
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable 7,375.04
Total Accounts Payable 7.375.04
Other Current Liabilities
461 - Parking Res Trust 15,000.00
455 - Due to City of Pensacola 634.17
24000 - Payroll Liabilities 546.13
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current 2,611.66
460 - Restricted Fund 1,000.00
481 - Sales Tax Payable -1,948.27
Total Other Current Liabilities 17,843.69
Total Current Liabilities 25,218.73
Total Liabilities 25,218.73
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 456,390.17
32100 - Investment in Capital Assets 182,358.00
Net Income 80,794.56
Total Equity 719,542.73

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

744,761.46




